

LONDON WESTMINSTER & MIDDLESEX FAMILY HISTORY SOCIETY

ST BRIDE

St Bride, Fleet Street

St Bride, Fleet Street, was an ancient parish in the City of London and formed part of Farringdon Without Ward. Each ward has an elected alderman and supporting councilmen in the City of London Corporation which has administered the City since before the Norman Conquest and is still doing so today.

Originally dedicated to St Bridget and dating to the 6th century, this church was rebuilt several times, lastly by Christopher Wren. It was restored to Wren's design following damage in the Second World War and the parish was joined with Holy Trinity Gough Square. Records of St Bride including registers of baptisms (1587-1952), marriages (1587-1969) and burials (1595-1854) are at London Metropolitan Archives, Ref: P69/BRI.





+++++

Parish of St Bride Page 1 December 2023